MANATEE COUNTY
FLORIDA

ADDENDUM #1
INVITATION FOR BIDS
IFB #09-2455JS
CISCO SYSTEM I-NET CONDUIT PROJECT EQUIPMENT

TO: All Interested Bidders

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on Page 18 and made a part of the
above named bid documents. Bids submitted without the acknowledgment of the Addendum will be
considered incomplete.

QUESTIONS

1. With regards to the 40 hours onsite configuration requirement (Item #24), is the requirement
specifically for the 6500 series and the VSS or for the entire product set on the IFB?

We are asking specifically for a CCNP certified experienced person with 6509 and VSS to be
available on an hourly basis in eight (8) hour blocks. The CCNP certified person would have
acceptable experience with other devices.

2. s Smartnet required on the BOM for either the switches or the Nexus NX5010, as it was not
requested and wanted to make sure it was purposely omitted?

Smartnet will be added in October/November. Ninety days of support is included with the Cisco
equipment.

3. Are we to assume base 10S image for the switches?

All switches are specified with IPB or IPS code by part number.
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4. For the NX5010, what software version of NX-OS (three choices listed in configurator) do you
require?
Software required: NSKUK9-401AN2.1, Nexus 5000 Base OS Software Res 4.0.1a.N2.1

5. Does the NX5010 require any extra licenses, such as for storage?
No additional feature licenses are needed at this time.

6. Are there any special delivery requirements such as lift gate or pallet jack needed?

A lift gate and pallet jack will be required. Delivery is inside. For building access, call (941) 705-0511
or (941) 749-3075 prior to delivery. Delivery location will be as follows:

Manatee County Information Department
2" Floor IT Staging Area Suite 2102
2101 47" Terrace East

Bradenton, FL 34203
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